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Date:  February 10, 2011  

To:  The Honorable Jeb Burton, Chair, and Members of the Planning Commission  

From:  David Morrison, Assistant Director Planning and Public Works Department  

Re:  Agenda Item No. 6.3  

The staff report for Amendment No. 2011-1 to the Yolo County 2030 Countywide General 
Plan has not yet been completed. The report will be distributed to the Commission early next 
week. I apologize for any inconvenience this may create.  
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